Anupama

From: BWF [noreply@tournamentsoftware.com]

Sent: 04 September 2023 15:33

To: entryint@badmintonindia.org

Cc: admin@bam.org.my; entryint@badmintonindia.org

Subject: Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of entry for Malaysia International Series
2023.

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL MESSAGE, REPLIES ARE IGNORED.

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of
entry for Malaysia International Series 2023.

Malaysia International Series 2023
BWF - Badminton Asia Confederation | Sabah, Malaysia

10/3/2023 to 10/8/2023

This is a copy of your online Group Entry for the Malaysia
International Series 2023 tournament. You can add/delete players
in this Group Entry untill the entry deadline by logging in with your
Account and starting the Online Group Entry Wizard for this

tournament.
Member Request
Event Country Player Gender
ID status
MS 82670 India DHARMAMER, Kaushal Male
) JEBARESH ISAAC, Jeshwin
MS 89559 India Male
Arul

MS 64768 India KATAM, Tarun Reddy Male

MS 62932 India MARISWAMY, Raghu Male

MS 57553 India SANJAY, Sunilkumar Nair Male

MS 59226 India RAGHVENDER, Raghvender Male




MS 79164 India KARUNAKARAN, Sathish Kumar Male

WS 64431 India VARIYATH, Aadya Female
. ESWARAMOORTHY, Navin
80993 India Male
MD ) Prasanth -
94390 India Male

ANNADURAI, Vimalraj

79164 India KARUNAKARAN, Sathish Kumar Male

XD -
64431 India VARIYATH, Aadya Female

10 Unique players in this entry.
Kind regards,

Badminton World Federation.
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